DEPUTY CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S OFFICE

A. Williams (Interim)

Members of the CABINET: Your Ref:  N/A
Our Ref:  CAB: Thursday, 10 July 2008
RJ Phillips (Chairman), LO Barnett, AJM Blackshaw, H Bramer, Please ask for:  Sally Cole

JP French, JA Hyde, JG Jarvis, PD Price and DB Wilcox Direct Line/Extension:  (01432) 260249

Fax: (01432) 261868

E-mail:  scole@herefordshire.gov.uk

8th July, 2008
Dear Councillor,
CABINET - Supplementary Report

Please find attached a supplementary report that was not available prior to the publication of the agenda
for the forthcoming meeting (Thursday, 10th July, 2008, at 2.00 p.m.).

4, SWIMMING PROVISION FOR PRIMARY SCHOOLS IN HEREFORD CITY

To approve the closure of the St Martin’s Swimming Pool with immediate effect and the
subsequent capital investment in the Hereford Leisure Pool prior to the new academic year.

Ward: All Wards

Yours sincerely,

A G

SALLY COLE
COMMITTEE MANAGER (EXECUTIVE)
enc.

cc. Members in receipt of Cabinet papers
cc. Officers in receipt of Cabinet papers






Additional paper (2) for Cabinet 10 July 2008 (Email)

From: Tracey Kneale

Sent: 03 July 2008 13:39
To: 'Steve Pugh'

Subject: FW: Swimming pool

Hi Steve

I've forwarded my response to John of 9" June.

| didn’t get copy of minutes sorry.

Tracey

AGENDA ITEM 4

From: Tracey Kneale

Sent: 09 June 2008 12:54

To: 'admin@credenhill.hereford.sch.uk'
Subject: Swimming pool

Hi John

Whilst the HALO pool isn’t perfect, | think the St Martins pool will be a ‘white elephant’ —

George however said the charges would be £60-80, not £106

still think HALO better long term option.
Tracey

Marlbrook

Could this be clarified, but
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